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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Clow, Carolyn; Gault, David; Lowndes, Daniel
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie
Subject: Contract #8356B
Attachments: 8356B.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response
Hicklin, Charles Read: 6/30/2020 9:02 AM Approve: 6/30/2020 9:02 AM
Clow, Carolyn Approve: 6/29/2020 4:03 PM
Gault, David Read: 6/29/2020 4:16 PM Approve: 6/29/2020 4:19 PM
Lowndes, Daniel Read: 6/29/2020 4:08 PM Approve: 6/29/2020 4:09 PM
Stavn, Stephanie Read: 6/29/2020 3:58 PM

Contract #8356B         
Department:  Airport 
Vendor:  MPI Wright LLC 
Contract Description:  Assignment & Extension of Current DCRA Lease #97‐03 (Res 104) 
Contract Term:   7/1/20 – 9/30/2052 
Contract Amount:  $707,830.74 + 
 
Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
 
 
Thanks much, 
Michelle  
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Assistant II 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 362, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

 












